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From: LATVIA Embassy in Greece [mailto:Embassv.GPeece@mfa.gov.lv]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:32 aMm :

To: YNOTPOOIE:

Cc: protocol@minedu.gov.gr; dipode

Subject: Latvian state scholarship

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
Greetings from the Embassy of Latvia in Athens!

Herewith we are sending you below the informative e-mail from the Latvian State
Education Development Agency regarding the opportunity for Greek students and
researchers to apply for scholarships in Latvia.

Please forward this information to the responsible Department for academic
education, research and studies abroad as well as to universities.

Kind regards,

Aiga Odrina

Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia

Greece

Vas.Konstantinou 38, Pagrati, 11635

Phone: (3@) 210 7294483

Fax: (3@) 210 7294479
embassy.greece@mfa.gov.1v<mailto:embassv.greece@qungy.1v>
http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/greece

[cid:image@@l.png@@lDlsseB.4E299E39] <https://www.facebook.com/pages/Embassy-of—
Latvia-in~Athens/244638605698798> [cid:imageB@Z.Dng@91018508.4E269E36]
<https://www.flickr.com/ hotos/latvianmf 5/72157623360816729/> - -
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Dear Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to offer scholarships for students and academic and research staff of
higher education institutions of Hellenic Republic for studies or research in
Latvian higher education and research institutions during the academic year

The call for applications for the Latvian state summer school scholarships for the
summer 2819 will be open on 1 February 2@819. Information on summer schools where
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foreign students and academic staff can participate with the Latvian state
scholarship will be published by the 1°February 2019 on the website of the State
Education Development Agency http://www.viaa.gov.lv/scholarships (Section “Summer
Schools™), The necessary documents for the summer schools must be sent directly to
the organizers of the summer schools and they will inform all the applicants about
the results of the scholarship competition. The application deadline for the Latvian
state scholarship for summer schools is 1 April 2019,

We kindly ask you to disseminate this information to all the institutions or persons
who may be interested in study or research scholarships in Latvia or in
participation in summer schools.

For inguiries contact person at the State Education Development Agency is senior
specialist Mrs. Marika Pira, International Cooperation Programme Unit, Management
and External Cooperation Department, phone: +371 67814331, e-mail:
scholarships@viaangy.1v<mailto:scholarships@viaa.gov.1v>.

We are looking forward to a successful cooperation!

Ar cienu
Marika Pira

Vadibas un aréjas sadarbibas departamenta
Starptautiskds sadarbibas programmu nodalas vecaka specialiste

VALSTS IZGLITIBAS ATTISTIBAS AGENTURA

valnu iela 1, 3-5, stavs, Riga, LvV-1050, LATVIJA

Talr.: 67814331
marika.Dira@végqéggy.lv<mailto:sandra,kunsite@viaaiggg;}v>-~~-' )

[cid:imageeel.Qﬂg@@lDlQFBZ.A9738666]<https://www.Facebook.com/VIAA.LV/?FreF=ts>
[cid:imageeaz.ggg@@lDlQFBZ.AB?BSGS@] <https://twitter.com/VIAA LV>
[cid:image663.png@@lDl9FBz.A9788669] <https://www.flickr.com/photos/73458727@N06
[albums/with/72157667388662522> [cid:image604.png@91019FBz.A@?BBGGB]
<https://www.voutube.comguser/VIAAlv> [cid:image@OS.png@@lDlQFBZ.AB?BSSGB]
<http://viaa.gov.lv/lat/>
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